From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Cliff Brunson"

Cc: "Clay McDonald"; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"
Subject: RE: Centurion Pipeline LP - Crossroads AWC Pipeline - Delineation Workplan
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 7:52:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4756_Delineation Workplan Crossroads AWC Pipeline.pdf
Mr. Brunson:

NMOCD approves of the proposed remediation for the area South of the fence line for 1RP-4756
with a clarification. Please establish 2 additional confirmation sample locations: 1) at the border of
the area represented by SP3/SP4 & SP5/SP6; and 2) at the border between SP6/SP10 & SP11.
Laboratory analyses of confirmation samples for BTEX, TPH extended, and chlorides.

The proposed additional delineation for the area North of the fence line after remedial activities of
the southern portion is also approved.

Please confirm or inform for clarification.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Clay McDonald' <Clayton_McDonald@oxy.com>; 'Ken Swinney'
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis
<kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: Centurion Pipeline LP - Crossroads AWC Pipeline - Delineation Workplan

Olivia,

| have attached the workplan that we discussed this morning with the additions that was agreed
upon. As discussed, Centurion wants to take care of the fee (south) portion first, then we will further
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delineate the north right-of-way portion and submit a workplan for that portion and then complete
it.

| appreciate your taking the time to meet about this and appreciate your quick approval, so we can
continue remediating this site.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEl, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. 0. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

s sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok skok sk ok ok ok sk ok

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.

Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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